JULIE MARCUS

PINELLAS COUNTY SUPERVISOR OF ELECTIONS

TO: The Honorable Pat Gerard, Chair, Board of County Commissioners
The Honorable Members of the Board of County Commissioners

FROM: Julie Marcus, Supervisor of Elections &/

DATE: August 28, 2020

RE: FY20 — Budget Amendment

As discussed with the County Administrator and the Office of Management and Budget
(OMB), | am requesting a FY20 — Budget Amendment of $370,000 to cover personnel
costs associated with Clerk of the Circuit Court and Comptroiler employees working in
the Supervisor of Elections office. These expenses were not included in my FY20
Adopted Budget.

It is our understanding that all necessary documentation, e.g., OMB staff report, backup
materials, have been submitted to the Board by OMB and that this budget amendment
request has been placed on the Board’s agenda for September 22, 2020.

If you have any questions, please contact me or Susie Morse, Finance Manager,

at (727) 464-4989.

Cc: Barry Burton, County Administrator
Bitl Berger, Director, OMB
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